
From:
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed)
Subject: Re: Numbers for the other NTRUPrime sets.
Date: Monday, August 5, 2019 8:52:01 AM

Last time I checked it had only numbers for the ring 761. Now, it has numbers for all of the 3
rings.

I dont know if they submitted codes for the other rings to Jacob or not

Quynh. 

On Mon, Aug 5, 2019 at 8:44 AM Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov> wrote:

Has it been recently updated or anything?

 

From: Quynh Dang  
Sent: Sunday, August 4, 2019 8:19 PM
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Subject: Numbers for the other NTRUPrime sets.

 

Hi Dustin,

 

https://ntruprime.cr.yp.to/

 

Quynh. 
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